Re: SB-Kiss - 12/13/2022 Neal, Brittany 2 BDR ROOM and TOUR VERY URGENT

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 22/12/202210:54

Hello,

Yes they did. The room total cost is $744.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 2:16:28 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: SB-Kiss - 12/13/2022 Neal, Brittany 2 BDR ROOM and TOUR VERY URGENT

Ellie,
Would you please advise if this client toured?
| do not see them on the site.

Thanks
Michele

On 12/12/2022 06:44, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> Reservation Booked.

>

> Confirmation Number:

>

> Brittany Neal #731305444

>

> Dates Of Stay:

>

>Dec 13,2022 - Dec 19, 2022
>

> 2 Bedroom Condo - Summer Bay Orlando - 1 room( Sleeps 8)

>

> Thank you.

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Date: Monday, December 12,2022 at 10:24 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: SB-Kiss - 12/13/2022 Neal, Brittany 2 BDR ROOM and TOUR VERY
> URGENT

>

> Ellie,

>

> Please book this reservation with Summer Bay Clermont.

>


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> Thanks
> Michele



